Consent Agenda

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Item 1
VOTE SHEET
FILED 4/5/2022
April 5, 2022 DOCUMENT NO. 02259-2022
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

A) Application for Certificate of Authority to Provide Pay-Felephone Telecommunications Service.

DOCKET NO.

COMPANY NAME

20220020-TX
20220027-TX
20220043-TX

Tillman FiberCo Florida, LLC
EarthGrid PBC
BIF IV Intrepid OpCo LLC

Recommendation: The Commission should approve the action requested in the dockets referenced above and

close these dockets.

APPROVED AS MODIFIED

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners
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REMARKS/DISSENTING COMMENTS: Oral Modification, assigned DN 02096-2022, is attached.

PSC/CLK033-C (Rev 03/14)



FILED 3/25/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 02096-2022

Lisa Smith FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From: Asha Maharaj-Lucas
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 12:51 PM
To: Braulio Baez; Mark Futrell; Apryl Lynn; Keith Hetrick; Mary Anne Helton; Adam Teitzman;

CLK - Agenda Staff; Margarita Yglesias De Ayala; Greg Fogleman; Jacob Imig; Brandon
Wendel; Ashley Weisenfeld; Salome Garcia; Walter Trierweiler; Cindy Muir;
Commissioners & Staffs

Cc: Kate Hamrick; Jacqueline Moore; Nancy Harrison; Debra Betton; Cayce Hinton
Subject: RE: Request to make oral modification
Hello:

Please see the email below approving the oral modification for Consent Agenda.

Thanks

Asha Maharaj-Lucas

Executive Assistant to

Braulio L. Baez

Executive Director

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6053

From: Braulio Baez <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 12:47 PM

To: Asha Maharaj-Lucas <AMaharaj@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: FW: Request to make oral modification

Approved. Thanks

From: Cayce Hinton <CHINTON@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 12:34 PM

To: Braulio Baez <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Asha Maharaj-Lucas <AMaharaj@psc.state.fl.us>; Kate Hamrick <KHamrick@psc.state.fl.us>; Mark Futrell
<MFutrell@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Debra Betton <DBetton@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Margarita Yglesias De Ayala

<MYGLESIA@psc.state.fl.us>; Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Request to make oral modification

The Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis requests approval to make an oral modification to the
Item 1 — Consent Agenda Recommendation, for the Commission Conference scheduled on April 5, 2022. The
RE: line and the text of the memo should be revised to the following: “Application for Certificate of Authority to
Provide Pay-Telephone Telecommunications Service.”





